

# Patricia Creencia

Los Angeles, CA 90020

[patriciacreencia@yahoo.com](mailto:patriciacreencia@yahoo.com)

+1 213 453 9906

An outgoing, fast learning registered nurse with an experience of 4 years with caring and providing quality care to patients seeking to gain experience, enhance my knowledge, develop and hone my skills, contribute to the establishment, provide quality service and improve myself in terms of being a professional and to grow as a healthcare provider in your company.

## Work Experience

---

### **RN Supervisor**

College Vista Post Acute

October 2021 to October 2021

- Communicate with patients, patient's families, doctors, charge nurses, nurse's aides, administrative staff, and all other staff in the building. Also, with hospitals, doctor's offices, pharmacy, laboratory, and any other aspect of a patient's care.
- Ensure safety of residents, staff, and the building
- Coordinating with the DSD to ensure appropriate staffing is available
- Assessment of present residents in facility, new admission or residents with any change in condition, patients need for medical emergencies or acute condition changes to determine care plan.
- Collaboration of care with MD's and NP's
- Adhering and assuring that state and federal regulations as well as facility policies are followed
- Patient/ Family advocate
- Starting IV's and administering IV medications and IV hydration.
- Writing admission orders for new patients and initiating care plans.
- Collaborating with other departments to ensure patients are taken care of.

### **Infection Preventionist Nurse**

June 2020 to November 2020

Duties include:

- Implements and review of the facility's infection prevention program.
- Ensures that existing policy and procedures in regards to infection control are in accordance to professional organizations qualifications and governmental agency standards.
- Conducts rounds, discusses and monitors infection prevention practices with staff members.
- Collects infection data from departments.
- Maintains records for each case of healthcare associated infection (HAI) and implements protocols accordingly to ensure containment and prevent spread of infections.
- Conducts outbreak investigation as well as completing line listing and surveillances for any occurrences for both employees and residents.
- Observes, and train staff members on how to properly and correctly implement infection control practices in timely manner.
- Investigates cases of infections and reports such incidents to the appropriate person/department.

- Ensures availability and accessibility of supplies required for infection prevention activities as well as appropriate training in using these equipment and supplies appropriately.
- Conducts antibiotic stewardship program in order to keep track of antibiotics that are given by PMD, to assess whether the infections meet McgGeer's criteria and whether the antibiotics are appropriate

## **RN Supervisor**

York healthcare and wellness center  
September 2020 to September 2020

Duties include:

- Oversee 3 units
- Supervisor of skilled nursing facility (107 beds)
- Communicate with patients, patient's families, doctors, charge nurses, nurse's aides, administrative staff, and all other staff in the building. Also, with hospitals, doctor's offices, pharmacy, laboratory, and any other aspect of a patient's care.
- Ensure safety of residents, staff, and the building
- Coordinating with the DSD to ensure appropriate staffing is available
- Educate and assist CNAs and charge nurses with their daily duties
- Assessment of present residents in facility, new admission or residents with any change in condition
- Assessment of patients need for medical emergencies or acute condition changes to determine care plan.
- Pronouncement of deaths/death certificates-if necessary
- Collaboration of care with MD's and NP's
- Managing and supervising staff and residents
- Evaluation of Employees in case of work related incidents
- Adhering and assuring that state and federal regulations as well as facility policies are followed
- Patient/ Family advocate
- Starting IV's and administering IV medications and IV hydration.
- Writing admission orders for new patients and initiating care plans.
- Collaborating with other departments to ensure patients are taken care of.

## **LVN - Charge Nurse**

York Healthcare and Wellness Centre  
February 2016 to June 2020

Duties Include:

- Assessing, monitoring and assisting patients as needed
- Administers and provides correct medications in accordance to "pass-pour-sign" manner and provides patient and family teaching regarding medication regimen and monitors medication compliance
- Close monitoring for any changes in condition
- Provides Good patient-nurse relations
- Taking and answering phone calls
- Contacting and communicating with physicians, case managers, social workers and clinics as needed
- Answering family and patients' inquiries
- Provides quality customer service, patient advocate and provides information to the family and patients that'll aid with the care.
- Directs, manage and supervises staff as needed by the facility and the residents to meet needs and provide better and quality care. Delegates and assigns tasks to subordinates with fair and equal judgement to provide ease and quality in care.
- Assists patients with ADLS, transferring, ambulation, and or with anything needed.

- Admits and discharges patients
- Provides treatments as per facility protocol whenever necessary
- Able to insert and start IV as needed

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Health Sciences Institute

2010 to 2014

Cavite State University- Science High school

2006 to 2010

## Skills

---

- Excellent written and oral skills in English and Tagalog
- Excellent skills in using MS Word, PowerPoint and Excel
- Proficient with AHT program
- Proficient with Point click care

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**LVN**

**RN**

**BLS for Healthcare Providers**

October 2021 to October 2023